
FW: YN 8868 R Estimate (Own Damage claim - veh towed in)

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Tue 1/11/2022 3F11 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Lonpac External - General
 
Our Ref        : 22/22/22/VC05/026384 ( Huey Ni’s case)
 
 
Dear Yan,
 
Please proceed to survey and revert.
 
The excess applicable under Section I is $700.00.
 
 
Best Regards
 
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery,
fraud or corrupt practices.
From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 3:01 pm
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>
Subject: YN 8868 R Estimate (Own Damage claim - veh towed in)
 
Dear Officer
 
Good day to you.

Enclosed the estimate for YN 8868 R doing own damage claim. Date of accident: 5 Oct 2022.
 
Vehicle was towed from scene to traffic police on 5 Oct 2022.

Vehicle was towed to our workshop from police compound on 26 Oct 2022 (paid by client).
 
Please arrange for survey of the vehicle. Many thanks.
 
Best Regards
Sandra
6452 7018
9622 2116
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
 


